
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

 

 TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for August 11, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting  

 

APPOINTMENTS 
 

 

7:30  Craig Wolfe-re-Car Show 

 

7:35 Eo Martin, California Underground-re-Public Hearing 

 

8:00 Board of Registrars Appointment-re-Jean Marie Fleck and William Henderson 

 

8:05 Michael F. Linscott, 30 Thaxter St. Hingham –re-Hackney Badge (NEW) Nantasket 

Charter 

 

8:15 Judeth Van Hamm-re-Hull Land Conservation Trust 

 

 

LICENSES/APPROVALS 
 

1. September 8, 2016 –State Primary Warrant 

 

2. Tom Sullivan, President, Nantasket Beach Salt Water Club-re-Change of Board of 

Directors and Officers 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Christopher Olivieri –re-letter of resignation from the Conservation Commission  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 

listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 


